No. 20\\\\

Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated Shimla.-2/ ol .- 222
From: D.F.O Shimla. To: C.C.F Shimla.

Sub: Diversion of 0-2099 ha. Forest land for the construction of Police Post
at Jutogh, Tehsil and District Shimla HP in favour of Addl. SP Shimla
Tehsil and  District Shimla HP  (online file No.
FP/HP/Others/33179/2018.

Memo:
Please refer to Gol office memo No. 8B/HP/09/2019/FC dated

21.02.2022 on the subject cited above.

2. Point wise reply given as under:-

1. The revised General abstract of trees is enclosed herewith in duplicate as well
as uploaded online.

2. As per the list submitted by the user agency the proposed project is not located
in the Core/Green belt area (copy enclosed).

3. The user agency has given the undertaking that during the execution of the

project all strategies will be adopted for the ecological restoration of adjoining
forest land areas and Police department will construct retaining/ boundary wall
at his own level.

4. Revised CA Scheme has been enclosed herewith in duplicate as well as
uploaded online.
5. The user agency has reported that the correspondence has been made with the

NHAI Authority. As and when the NOC is received the same will be submitted
to your good office.

6. Revised NPV bill is enclosed herewith in duplicate as well as uploaded online.

7. The proposal was submitted by the user agency and the forest department has
not committed on its part.

8. Revised/ corrected geographical area has been uploaded online as well as part -
II is enclosed herewith in duplicate as well as uploaded online in the additional
information.
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Encl As above: Divisional Forest Officer,
Shimla Forest Division,
Tel. No.0177-2623412.

2815 : .
Endst. No. Als Dated ot 07 e 23,

Copy is forwarded to Superintendent of Police Shimla w.r.t his
office letter No. AHC/2022-72586 dated 21.06.2022 for information and necessary action.
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Divisional Forest Officer,

Shimla Foyest Division,
TWW-%BMZ
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